
Ann Kehoe 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  
Subject: 

Brian Murphy [ bm U rp h y@ga lwa ycoco. ie] 
17 June 201 1 1629 
Ann Kehoe 
Mark O'Donnell 
Premier Proteins 

Dear Ann 

I refer to your letter dated 26th May 201 1 in regard to a revised IPPC licence for Premier Proteins, Reg No. POO45-05, 
and specifically in regard to the placing of the Council's submission on your website. 

At the June meeting of Ballinasloe Town Council the elected members agreed that the submission could be placed on 
your we bsi te. 

Yours tr u I y , 

Brian Murphy 
Ballinasloe Town Council 
Tel. 090-9642263 
Email: bmurphy@~,galwavcoco.ie 

This e-inail message has been scanned for content and cleared by MailMarshal Hosted at Galway County 
Council 

T? an teachtaireaclit r?omhplioist seo scan?ilte d??bhar agus glanta ag MailMarshal at'? ?st?lta i gcornhairle 
Chontae iia Gailliinhe. 

Correspondance is welcome in Irish or in English. 

T? m?le Pilte roinih chonilih-eagras i iiGaeiIge n? i mB?arla. 

T? eolas at? pr'?obh'?ideach agus r?nda sa r?oinliphost seo agus aon iat?n a gliabhann leis agus is leis an 
duine/na daoiiie sin aml~?in a bhfuil siad seolta chucu a bliaineann siad. Mura seola'? th?. n'!l t? ?damithe an 
r?omhpliost n'! aon iat?n a ghabhann leis a I'?aiiili. a cli'?ip'?il n? a ?s?id. M? t ?  an r'?ornhpliost seo faighte 
agat tr? dhearniad, cuir an seolt?ir ar an eolas thr? aischur r'?omhphoist agus scrios ansin I? le do thoil. 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for 
the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-inail or any 
attachment. If you have received this e-inail in en-or, please notify the sender by return e-inail and then 
destroy it. 

If you need this email in an alternative fonnat please contact the sender 

M? t? an r?omhphost seo ag teast?il uait i bhfoim?id eile d?an teagmh?il leis an duine a sheol chugat ? 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Einail Security System. 
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